Johnson, Patricia (UTC)

From: Andy Hydorn <andy@colvilleinn.com> RECEIVED

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 5:01 PM

To: dlykkin@utc.wa.gov; Subsits, Joe (UTC) AUG 17 20”

Cc: Johnson, Patricia (UTC) State of Wachi

Subject: Benny's Colville Inn master meter system : U“ ashington

Attachments: WA. Utilities and Transportation Commission.docx Pipeline Safr‘gg Pr
ogram

As suggested by Patty Johnson | am sending a letter of additional time request. Please see attachment.
Andy
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Benny’s Colville Inn '

915 S Main St. w%;zr\rkw\ 5 O\V4 0\
Colville WA. 99114

509-684-2517

August 17, 2011

WA. Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S Evergreen Park Dr. S.W.
Olympia WA. 98504

Dear Commission,
RE: 2010 Natural Gas Standard Inspection-Benny’s Colville Inn

This is a follow up letter in regards to an inspection appointment for August 18, 2011. To date the work
planned with Avista Utilities and a local gas line contractor to eliminate the master meter system has
not been completed due to high volume of business flow and down time required to complete the
project.

I would like to plan this interruption to business at a slower business volume time (early to late October)
if permitted by the Commission. In such request | would feel comfortable asking for and extended time
frame for completing work by November 30, 2011.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Andrew Hydorn
Benny’s Colville Inn
Owner/operator
509-684-2517



